
From:  "Lehman, Stacy" <StacyLehman@fdle.state.fl.us> 
To:  VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 

Subject:  RE: Ofc. Gittner - Volusia Beach Patrol Complaint 
Date:  Tue, 6 Mar 2012 08:15:29 -0500 

Rather than continuing to email back and forth with no resolution, let’s set up a time when you, me, and 
Bureau Chief Hopkins can have a phone discussion.  Let me know your availability and whether or not 
you want to call us or for us to call you.

From:  VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 
To:  "Lehman, Stacy" <StacyLehman@fdle.state.fl.us> 

Bcc:  
Subject:  RE: Ofc. Gittner - Volusia Beach Patrol Complaint 

Date:  Tue, 06 Mar 2012 13:11:13 -0500 

Mr. Lehman:

After much thought and discussion, it has been determined that any further telephonic discussions 
between VolusiaExposed.Com and CJSTC on this subject would not be productive.

In October 2011, the Florida Governor had a face to face meeting with the editorial board of the 
Sarasota Herald-Tribune regarding concerns surrounding the “illegal” appointments of CJSTC 
commissioners. A recent public records check indicates that those concerns have not been addressed.

http://www.heraldtribune.com/article/20111213/ARTICLE/111219845?tc=ar

Therefore, we hold the belief, that any telephonic meeting with CJSTC administrators would also meet 
with a similar fruitless conclusion.  It is further of note that we have already engaged you (Lehman) in 
a non-productive telephonic interview.

Our desires are as follows:

1. For the FDLE / CJSTC to receipt and investigate our concerns, as addressed in our complaint, and as 
authorized by Florida Statutes. Our complaint contains supportive documentation that verifies our 
allegations. We would imagine, that upon your review, that your office would assume the role as the 
complainant, being that the evidence suggests that the subject LE agency presented falsified documents 
to the CJSTC.
2. That the FDLE / CJSTC review and investigation be conducted under the mandates of Florida State 
Statutes and Administrative Codes, and NOT under the EVER changing mandates of CJSTC 
“practices”. (example -  sometime a signature is required and sometimes not) 
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Stacy, our main objective is to have our concerns properly reviewed and investigated by your agency. 
However, absent your agency's willingness to appropriately process our complaint, our modified goal 
shall be to memorialize your agency's failure to perform it's duties to the citizens of Florida.

Thank You

VX 
VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

